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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Kirieg, Valerie [vkrieg@jones-foster.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 9:44 AM

To: CorpAddressChange L
Subject: 1760, LLC

Address change for: 1760, LLC
Document Number: LOB000068322

Please change the address as follows:

Principal Office: 41 Madison Avenue
29t Floor
New York, NY 10010

Mailing Address: 41 Madison Avenue

29" Floor
New York, NY 10010

Manager: Edmund Abramson
41 Madison Avenue
29t Floor
New York, NY 10010

Manager: Paul A. Grillo
41 Madison Avenue

29 Floor
New York, NY 10010

Thank you!

Valerie J. Krieg, Secretary to

Larry B. Alexander, Esq. and Larry B. "Ben"
Alexander, Jr,, Esq,

Jones, Foster, Johnston & Stubbs, P.A.

505 South Flagler Drive, Ste. 1100

West Palm Beach, FL 33401

{561) 859-3000

DID: (561) 650-0494

Facsimile: (561) 650-0435

vkrieg@jones-foster.com
www.jones-foster.com

Incoming replies and e-mails are filterad for "spam" and "viruses." Filtering may quarantine or delay the e-mail. We cannot guarantee

receiving your reply or e-mail, or receiving it timely. Consider sending important or time-sensitive communications by other than e-mail, or
confirm receipt.

This e-mall is personal to the named recipient(s), and may be a privileged and confidential attorney-client communication. If you are not an
intended recipient or agent delivering it to an intended recipient, you received this in error, and any review, dissemination, or copying of the
e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If so, please immediately notify us by e-mail, and delete the original message.
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